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Van: i ., e
Verzonden: maandag 25 mei 2009 10:55
Aan:
CC: L
Onderwerp: Fw: Customer Requested Work

v

Goedemorgen

Ik ontving deze email van MAGE maar kan de bijlagen op mijn BB niet lezen.

Het betreft de additonele aankoop voor de KBX van 5 opblaasbare matrassen welke op maat
worden gemaakt om op de nieuwe stoelen te passen en _zo bij langere vluchten een )
slaapgelegenheid te kunnen creeeren. We krijgen er(eery van MAGE als service, de overige 5
moeten we kopen. -

Verder wordt de stof voor de stoelen speciaal voor ons gemaakt dus als we wegens sl%jtage
(gemiddeld om het jaar) moeten stofferen dan wordt het moeilijk en duur om de benodigde
stof te krijgen... Het 1lijkt me daarom verstandig om het restant wat MAGE heeft na
stoffering nu aan te kopen (net zoals de vorige keer bij de stoffering van de KBX 1s
gebeurd) en op voorraad te houden dan kunnen we daaruit putten bij reparatie of
vervanging.

"}Ik kan zo dus niet zien welke bedragen ermee zijn gemoeid, maar kun jij ernaar kijken en
begroten, dan kan @@ tekenen voor opdracht?

Met vriendelijke groet\ with kindest regards,
Verzonden vanaf mijn Blackberry/ Sent from my Blackberry

From:

To:

CcC: .

Sent: Thu May 21 16:04:58 2009
Subject: Customer Requested Work

Good Afternoon

®

DOC210509.pdf

Please find attached details of the Additional Work as requested which covers additional
inflatable mattresses and the sale of the surplus Jacquard Weave material.

If you are in agreement, I would be grateful if you could sign the two Additional Work
Requests attached and return to me please.

If you have any queries please give me a call, alternatively will be with you next
week if you wish to discuss these items.



Kind Regards

Mann Aviation Group (Engineering) Limited

*%* Disclaimer ***

£ 4
The information contained in this E-Mail and any subsequent correspondence may be su skt
to the Export Control Act (ECA) 2002. The content is private and is intended solel).fr
the recipient(s). "y

For those other than the recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action
taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on such information is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If received in error please return to sender immediately.

Under the laws of England misuse of information that is subject to the ECA 2002, is a
criminal offence.

Mann Aviation Group (Engineering) Limited

Fairoaks Airport

Chobham .
Surrey, GU24 8HX

ENGLAND

Registered in England under No 2709897



N\ ADDITIONAL WORK Serial No.
REQUEST 209

FAIROAKS AIRPORT, CHOBHAM, WOKING,
SURREY. GU24 8HX

AIRCRAFT TYPE: Fokker 70 \ CUSTOMER: Ministry of Transport

WORKS ORDER No: | M111569

CONTRACT /PURCHASE ORDER No: [ 4500130702

CHANGE DETAILS:

To supply 5-off Inflatable Mattresses as per Customer Request

Total Cost = Euro 8,535

EFFECT ON CONTRACT PRICE,

PRODUCTION PRICE: NON-RECURRING COSTS

Nil Supply 5-off Inflatable Mattresses Euro 8,535

EFFECT ON DELIVERY DATES: Revised delivery date — Nil

WEIGHT CHANGE: None

EFFECT ON INTERCHANGEABILITY: None

RETROSPECTIVE ACTION: None
PRICE FOR MODIFICATION KIT: Not applicable

PRICE FOR INCORPORATION OF -
MODIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR'S WORKING PARTY: Not applicable

AVAILIBILITY OF MODIFICATION KITS: Not applicable

FINAL DATE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: ASAP

COMPILED FOR MAGE:
DATE: 21° May 2009
AUTHORISED BY FOR CUSTOMER:

DATE: Na-0S-
gesay - - -




Mann Aviation Group (Enginei

A MEMBER OF THE ALAN MANN GROUP OF COMP.

Limited o
Y S

FAIROAKS AIRPORT, CHOBHAM, WOKING,
SURREY, GU24 8HX, ENGLAND

Inspeclie Verkeer en Waterstaat
Postbus 575

2130 AN Hoofddorp

The Netherlands

21%' May 2009
Dear

Subject: Customer Requested Additional Work — Contract Number 4500130702

In response lo your request for the purchase of lems over and above the original contract specification,
please find following details and prices for supplying these additional items;

»  Supply 5-off Inflatable Maltresses as requested Euro 8,535

» Sale of surplus Jacquard Weave fabric Euro 14,500

Please note that a further Inflatable Mattress is being provided as parl of the above referenced contract
making six in total.

If you wish MAG(E) to proceed with either one, or both, of the above items, | would be grateful if you could
sign and return the attached Additional Work Requests lo me.

If you have any queries with the above, please do not hesilate to contact me.

Yours sincerely



AMNi==e’'| ADDITIONAL WORK Serial o
REQUEST 210

FAIROAKS AIRPORT, CHOBHAM, WOKING,
SURREY. GU24 8HX

AIRCRAFT TYPE: Fokker 70 | CUSTOMER: Ministry of Transport

WORKS ORDER No: | M111569

CONTRACT /PURCHASE ORDER No: * | 4500130702

CHANGE DETAILS:

Sale of surplus Jacquard Weave Material

Total Cost = Euro 14,500 .xc(

EFFECT ON CONTRACT PRICE,

PRODUCTION PRICE: NON-RECURRING COSTS

Nil Sale of Surplus Jacquard Weave — Euro 14,500

EFFECT ON DELIVERY DATES: Revised delivery date — Nil

o

WEIGHT CHANGE: None

EFFECT ON INTERCHANGEABILITY: None

RETROSPECTIVE ACTION: None

PRICE FOR MODIFICATION KIT: Not applicable

PRICE FOR INCORPORATION OF
MODIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR'S WORKING PARTY: Not applicable

AVAILIBILITY OF MODIFICATION KITS: Not applicable

FINAL DATE FOR ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: ASAP

"COMPILED FOR MAGE:
DATE: 0 21% May 2009

AUTHORISED BY FOR CUSTOMER:

- - T o

DATE: 20 -0S - 2004
=5 )



